3800-PM-BCW0405b  Rev. 6/2025 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

PAG-02 NOI DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
@'b PDennSlenia et BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER

epartment o
ré Environmental Protection

PAG-02
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)
GENERAL PERMIT FOR DISCHARGES OF
STORMWATER ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES
NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)

DEP / CCD USE ONLY

Date Received: Permit ID:

[] Project Eligible  [] NOI Complete Date of: [ ] Return [] Withdrawal [] Denial
Date Resubmission Received:

Date Determined Complete: Issuance Date:

Coverage Effective Date: Coverage Expiration Date:

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. NOIType: [ New ] Major Amendment ] Minor Amendment Permit No. PA

2. Project Type: [ Residential [ ] Commercial ] Industrial ] Agricultural ] Utilities

[] Roadways [] Redevelopment [] Site Restoration [] Other

3. Project Site Name: 4. Primary NAICS Code:
5. Project Description:
6. [1 Common Plan of Development or Sale No. phases: No. phases complete:
7. Anticipated Earth Disturbance Start Date: Earth Disturbance End Date:
APPLICANT INFORMATION
1. Applicant Type: a. [ Individual b. [ Non-Government
c. [ Private Business (Attach to the NOI documentation identifying the names of each current owner, member, etc.)
Structure: [] LLC [] SP [] Partnership  [] Corporation [] Other:
[] Registered with PA Department of State File No.:
] Government: [] Federal [] State ] County ] Municipal ] School District
Applicant Name 3. Contact Name
4. Applicant Mailing Address Line 1 5. Applicant Contact Title
Applicant Mailing Address Line 2 6. Applicant Contact Phone No.
7. Applicant Mailing Address City, State, and ZIP 8. Applicant Contact Email

9. [ There are co-applicants for this NOI (If checked, attach a separate page 1 and certification for each co-applicant)

CONSULTANT INFORMATION

1. Consultant Name 2. Consultant Firm
3. Consultant Mailing Address 4. Consultant Mailing Address City, State, and ZIP
5. Consultant Phone No. 6. Consultant Email
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ELIGIBILITY INFORMATION

1. Stormwater discharges from the project site will not drain to surface waters, including wetlands, [

that are classified for special protection. True | [] False

2. The applicant is not in violation of any DEP or EPA enforceable document, including any permit,
schedule of compliance, consent assessment of civil penalty, or order at the project site or other
sites or facilities owned or operated by the applicant in Pennsylvania, and has not shown a lack of | [] True | [] False
ability or intention to comply with laws administered by DEP or EPA as indicated by past or
continuing violations.

3. The PNDI receipt indicates either 1) “No Impact”’, or 2) “Conservation Measures”, or 3) “Avoidance
Measures” that have been agreed to by the applicant, or 4) “Potential Impact” or “Avoidance [
Measures” not agreed to by the applicant but clearance letters from jurisdictional agencies are
attached to the NOI or otherwise will be submitted prior to General Permit coverage.

True | [ False

4. Soils in the area of the earth disturbance are not contaminated at levels exceeding residential or
non-residential medium-specific concentrations (MSCs) in 25 Pa. Code Chapter 250 at residential
or non-residential construction sites, respectively, unless a site-specific standard has been metor | [] True | [] False
evidence is provided that the contamination is naturally occurring or the result of widespread
atmospheric deposition.

5. Stormwater will not be discharged to MS4s or CSSs or will be discharged to MS4s or CSSs with a
decrease or no net change in volume, rate or water quality or will be discharged to MS4s or CSSs ]
with an increase in volume, rate or water quality and written consent of the MS4 or CSS permittee
is provided.

True | [ False

6. All fill material imported to the project site will be clean fill or will be regulated fill that has been
authorized for use on the project site by DEP’s Waste Management Program or will be used on an [
Act 2 site in accordance with standards established by DEP’s Land Recycling and Environmental
Remediation Standards Program.

True | [ False

7. Stormwater discharges will not occur that would contain toxic or hazardous pollutants as defined
in sections 307 and 311 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.S.C. 88 1317 and 1321) or any other
substance that — because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical or infectious ]
characteristics — may cause or contribute to an increase in mortality or morbidity in either an
individual or the total population, or pose a substantial present or future hazard to human health
or the environment when discharged into surface waters.

True | [ False

8. Stormwater will not be discharged to impaired waters caused by: siltation; turbidity; Total
Suspended Solids (TSS); algae; eutrophication; nutrients; flow regime modification; and/or habitat [
alterations, or stormwater will be discharged to impaired waters but the applicant will implement
non-discharge alternative(s) or ABACT BMPs.

True | [ False

9. Stormwater will not be discharged to waters with an EPA-approved or established TMDL for:
siltation; turbidity; Total Suspended Solids (TSS); algae; eutrophication; nutrients; flow regime
modification; and/or habitat alterations, or will be discharged to TMDL waters (including the | [] True | [] False
Chesapeake Bay) but the applicant will implement non-discharge alternative(s) or ABACT BMPs
and any applicable wasteload allocation (WLA) will be achieved.

EXISTING PERMITS

Identify all environmental permits issued by DEP/CCD or EPA or are pending for this facility/project site within the past
five (5) years.

Type of Permit Permit No. Date Issued Issued By
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PAG-02 NOI
PROJECT SITE AND EARTH DISTURBANCE INFORMATION
Project Site Earth Disturbance
1. Total Area (acres):
2. Pre-Construction Impervious Area (acres):
3. Post-Construction Impervious Area (acres):
4. Project Site Pre-Construction Land Uses: 5. Project Site Post-Construction Land Uses:
Land Use % of Total Land Use % of Total

6. Number of proposed lots or parcels comprising the project site:
7. Number of proposed lots or parcels within the project site that are expected to be sold prior to project
completion:
8. Number of proposed lots or parcels within the project site with PCSM SCMs that are expected to be sold prior
to project completion:
NOTE - The PAG-02 General Permit requires permittees to: provide a copy of the long-term O&M Plan and record
drawings or equivalent to new owners of properties containing PCSM SCMs; complete the New Property Owner
Notification form (3800-FM-BCWO0271i) and provide it to the new property owner; and submit the New Property Owner
Notification form to DEP/CCD within 30 days of the date of transfer of a property.
9. County Name Municipality Name City Boro Twp State
O O O PA
10. County Name Municipality Name City Boro Twp State
] ] ] PA
11. Site Location Address
12. Site Location City, State, ZIP
13. Report latitude and longitude at the center of the proposed disturbed area (decimal degrees).
Latitude: Longitude:
14. Horizontal Reference Datum: [] NAD of 1927  [] NAD of 1983  [] WGS of 1984 [] Other
15. There will be off-site construction support activites. [ ] Yes [] No
16. If Yes to #15, identify the nature of known off-site support activities whose disturbance is included in #1, above:
Description of Off-Site Support Activity Distance from Site Disturbance Area
mi acres
mi acres
17. Identify any other off-site support activities whose disturbance is not included in #1, above (see instructions).
Description of Off-Site Support Activity Distance from Site Disturbance Area
mi acres
mi acres
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PROJECT SITE AND EARTH DISTURBANCE INFORMATION

18. Check the appropriate box concerning fill material (see instructions):
No fill material is expected to be imported to the project site.

It is expected that fill will be needed for this project. The source of fill has not yet been determined but will undergo
environmental due diligence when identified.

It is expected that fill will be needed for this project. The applicant has identified the source of the fill and has
determined the material to be clean fill. DEP’s online Certification of Clean Fill form has been submitted.

It is expected that fill will be needed for this project, which is located on a site that is being remediated to Act 2
standards and will be utilized in accordance with DEP standards under that program.

O O O Od

It is expected that fill will be needed for this project. The applicant has identified the source of the fill and has
determined it to be regulated fill. The regulated fill is authorized on the project site under a Waste Management
General Permit No. WMGRO096 authorization dated:

[] Itis expected that fill will be needed for this project, which is not on an Act 2 site. The applicant has identified the fill
and has determined that it does not meet criteria for clean fill. The applicant is seeking authorization to use the
regulated fill from DEP’s Waste Management Program.

19. [] An Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) has been completed  [] Soil samples have been analyzed

20. The site is currently or was previously enrolled in DEP’s Act 2 Program. [] Yes []J No

21. Act 2 cleanup standards have been met. (] Yes [ No

22. Is Act 537 sewage planning approval needed for this project? [] Yes [] No (Attach approval letter if available)

23. Is a Chapter 105 permit or authorization required? [] Yes [ No

24. If Yes to #23, identify the necessary authorization.  [] Joint Permit [] General Permit [] Waiver

25. If Yes to #23, report the disturbed area not subject to NPDES permit requirements (acres):

26. Other DEP/CCD permits, or authorizations are required. [] Yes [ No

27. If Yes, identify the necessary authorizations.

COMPLIANCE HISTORY

Was/Is the applicant, facility owner or operator in violation of any DEP regulation, permit, order, or [] Yes ] No
schedule of compliance at this or any other facility or project site within the past five (5) years?

If “Yes,” list each permit, order or schedule of compliance and provide current compliance status. Use additional sheets to
provide information on all permits.

Permit Program: Permit No.:

Brief Description of Non-Compliance:

Steps Taken to Achieve Compliance Date(s) Compliance Achieved

Current Compliance Status: ] In Compliance ] In Non-Compliance
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STORMWATER DISCHARGE INFORMATION
1. List all stormwater discharge points (DPs) during construction and provide the information requested below (see instructions). [] Chesapeake Bay

DP ID Latitude Longitude Name of Receiving Waters Ch. 93 Distance to Waters EP Analysis | Impaired? TMDL?
ft O ] (]
ft O ] [
ft O ] [
ft O ] [
ft (] (] (]
ft O ] [
ft O ] L]
ft [] [] L]

2. List all stormwater DPs after construction and stabilization are complete and provide the information requested below.

DP ID Latitude Longitude Name of Receiving Waters Ch. 93 Distance to Waters EP Analysis | Impaired? TMDL?
ft (] (] (]
ft O ] [
ft O ] L]
ft [] [] L]
ft (] (] (]
ft O ] [
ft O ] L]
ft [] [] L]

3. Stormwater will be managed using [] non-discharge alternative(s) [] ABACT BMPs/SCMs  for stormwater discharges during and following construction.
Will any of the points identified above discharge to a sewer system? [] Yes [] No Is the sewer an MS4 or CSS? [ ] Yes [] No
Name of storm sewer owner/operator: Will there be an increase in rate, volume or WQ? [] Yes [] No

5. Identify and describe all non-stormwater discharges that are expected to occur during permit coverage. Describe the frequency and volume of all such discharges.
] No non-stormwater discharges are anticipated.

6. Will stormwater flow off the project site through properties owned by others prior to reaching a surface water or storm sewer during or [] Yes [ No
following construction?

If Yes to #6, has an easement been obtained? [] Yes [ No

NOTE — The applicant is expected to: 1) secure legal authority for discharges on or through property not owned by the applicant; 2) provide for adequate E&S
controls and a stable conveyance as necessary to prevent accelerated erosion; and 3) complete an EP Analysis when necessary according to the NOI Instructions.
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CERTIFICATION FOR PAG-02 APPLICANTS

I certify under penalty of law that this application and all related attachments were prepared by me or under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the
information submitted. Based on my own knowledge and on inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for gathering
the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. The
responsible official’s signature also verifies: that the activity is eligible for coverage under the PAG-02 General Permit; that
BMPs, SCMs, E&S Plan, PPC Plan, PCSM Plan, and other controls are being or will be, implemented to ensure that water
quality standards and effluent limits are attained; and that | will submit a Notice of Termination (NOT) to DEP/CCD upon final
stabilization of the project site if | am the permittee or co-permittee at that time. | grant permission to DEP/CCD and EPA to
enter the project site for inspection purposes. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment or both for knowing violations pursuant to Section 309(c)(4) of the Clean Water
Act and 18 Pa. C.S.A. § 4904.

For applicants that are individuals or sole proprietors, check the box below and proceed to the signature section.
] Individual / Sole Proprietor

For all other applicants, select the applicable box after reviewing the certification below.

| hereby certify that | am the signatory pursuant to 25 Pa, Code 8§ 92a.22 and 40 CFR § 122.22 and that | am the person who
is responsible for decision-making regarding environmental compliance functions for the entity named below, the manager of
one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities of the applicant and am authorized to make management
decisions which govern the operation of regulated facility including having explicit or implicit duty of making major capital
investment recommendations, and initiating and directing other comprehensive measures to assure the applicant’s long-term
environmental compliance with environmental laws and regulations, and | am responsible for ensuring that the necessary
systems are established or actions taken to gather complete and accurate information for permit application requirements.

[] Corporation/Company: lamthe [] Responsible Corporate Officer [l President [ Vice President
[l Secretary [ Treasurer [ Other: for ( Entity Name)

[] LLC: Iam a person either holding a position designated or individually listed on a “Certificate of Limited Liability Company
Authority” filed with the Pennsylvania Department of State as a position/person with the authority to bind the company OR
the person listed in the LLC’s most current and active operating agreement as having the authority to bind the company.
Attach the applicable “Certificate of Limited Liability Company Authority” or operating agreement. If the operating
agreement is attached, identify the page and paragraph containing the applicable information.

[] Partnership: | am a general partner of ( Entity Name )
] Partnership [ LP [] LLP

[] Government: | am the principal executive officer or ranking elected official of
( Entity Name )
[] Federal [] State [] Municipal [] Other

[] Power of Attorney / delegation of contractual authority (documentation supporting delegation of contracting authority
must be provided) for  (Entity Name )

Name (type or print legibly) Title

Signature Date Signed
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Inspection Report

% Pennsylvania
r, Department of .
=1 | Environmental Protection COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
CHAPTER 102 VISUAL SITE INSPECTION REPORT
GENERAL INFORMATION
Project Site Name: Permit No.:
Permit Type: [ ] PAG-01 [ ] PAG-02 [ Individual NPDES [] Individual E&S []ESCGP
Approval Date: Expiration Date:
Permittee Name: Municipality:
Inspector Name: County:
Inspector Firm: Inspector Title:
Inspector Email: Inspector Phone:

[l The inspector named above is qualified (check the appropriate box below)

[ ] DEP’s Clean Water Academy Program [] CPESC [ ] CESSWI ] Other (equivalent)

INSPECTION INFORMATION

Inspection Date: Inspection Time: AM / PM Inspection No.:

Precipitation (Previous 24 hrs): inch(es) Source:

Current Site Conditions: [] Active Earth Disturbance L] Fully Stabilized []Snow Covered  [] Other
Current Weather Conditions: [ ] Rain/Sleet/Snow [] Overcast L] Sunny/Partly Sunny

Inspection Type: [] Routine (Weekly) [] Post-Storm (= 0.25 inch)  [] Corrective Action

INSPECTION CHECKLIST

Inspect all of the following areas of the project site. Check the box to certify these areas have been inspected
and describe problems or deficiencies identified, if any. Use a separate sheet as necessary.

1. Areas that have been cleared and grubbed, graded, excavated, or otherwise disturbed and are not yet stabilized.
[l These areas have beeninspected [] N/A (no areas on-site meet these conditions)
] Areas are dormant for four (4) days or longer and are not temporarily stabilized.
[ ] Areas have been final graded but have not yet been stabilized.

[] All disturbances are being actively graded and are not yet ready for temporary or permanent stabilization.

2. BMPs/SCMs installed to comply with the permit (including site perimeter BMPs).
[ BMPs/SCMs have been inspected [ N/A (there are no BMPs/SCMs on-site at the time of inspection)
] Photographs of BMPs/SCMs on-site are attached with a date/time stamp.
[ ] Photographs of all observed deficiencies are attached with a date/time stamp.
1 ABMP/SCM Inspection checklist has been completed and is attached for one or more BMPs/SCMs.

Description of problems or deficiencies identified: ] No deficiencies identified
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INSPECTION CHECKLIST (CONTINUED)

3. Material, waste, borrow and equipment storage and maintenance areas covered by permit or E&S Plan approval.
[] These areas have been inspected (1 N/A (no areas on-site meet these conditions)
Description of problems or deficiencies identified: [ 1 No deficiencies identified
4. Areas where stormwater flows within the site, including drainageways designed to divert, convey and/or treat
stormwater.
[l These areas have been inspected
Description of problems or deficiencies identified: [ 1 No deficiencies identified
5. Discharge points (DPs) on-site (i.e., is there evidence of accelerated erosion or sedimentation).
[l DPs have been inspected [] N/A (there are no DPs at the time of inspection)
Description of problems or deficiencies identified: ] No deficiencies identified
6. Locations where stabilization measures have been implemented.

[] These locations have been inspected (]  NJ/A (there is no temporary or permanent stabilization)

Description of problems or deficiencies identified: [ 1 No deficiencies identified

Answer the following questions by selecting the appropriate box for Yes, No, or Not Applicable (N/A).

7. Are the approved E&S and PCSM Plans including drawings available on-site? * [JYes []No
Location of Plans: Date of Last Plan Revision:
8. Are pollutants are being stored, used and/or transported onto, on or from the project site? [ ] Yes []No
If Yes, has a PPC Plan been developed and is the plan being implemented? * [lYes [INo []N/A
9. s all earth disturbance within the permitted limit of disturbance? * [lYes [INo []NA
10. Is the approved construction sequence being followed? * [lYes [INo []NA
Current Stage:
11. Are areas intended for infiltration-based PCSM SCMs being protected from compaction? * []Yes [1No []N/A
12. Do all discharges from the site consist solely of stormwater? * [JYes []No
13. Are stormwater discharges, if occurring during inspection, free of floating solids, foam,
scum, sheen, or substances that result in observed deposits or produce an observable []Yes []No
change in the color, taste, odor, or turbidity of the receiving water? *
If No, contact DEP/CCD by phone immediately
14. Are critical stages of implementation of the PCSM Plan occurring at the time of inspection? [] Yes []No
If Yes, is a licensed professional or designee present on-site to oversee critical stages?* [ ]Yes [ [No []N/A
15. Has any fill material been imported to the site since the last inspection? [1Yes [INo
If Yes, has environmental due diligence been conducted on the imported fill? * [1Yes [INo [N/A
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16. Have construction dewatering activities occurred since the last inspection?

If Yes, have discharges been treated by a series of at least two BMPs? *

[JYes [1No
dYes [ONo [IN/A

17. Explain all answers of “No” below or on a separate sheet for questions marked with asterisks (*).

Name:

Address:

City, State, ZIP:

Phone:

Email:

Responsibilities:

Name:

18. Identify the names and addresses of all new operators that have commenced work on the project site since the last
inspection was conducted (see 25 Pa. Code § 102.1 for the definition of “operator”).

Address:

City, State, ZIP:

Phone:

Email:

Responsibilities:

was conducted.

Name:

Address:

City, State, ZIP:

Phone:

Email:

Responsibilities:

Name:

19. Identify the names and addresses of all operators that have ceased work on the project site since the last inspection

Address:

City, State, ZIP:

Phone:

Email:

Responsibilities:

20. Corrective Action — Describe any corrective actions that will be or have been taken by the permittee to comply with
the permit and the date the corrective actions will be or have been completed.

21. Are additional pages attached to this report?

[JYes []No

| certify under penalty of law (see 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 (relating to unsworn falsification)) that the information reported herein was prepared under
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated the
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the information, or those persons directly responsible for
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that
there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Inspector Signature

Date of Signature
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PHOTOGRAPHS

( CAPTION )

( CAPTION)
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Chapter 102 Inspection Report

pennsylvania

ri DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER

CHAPTER 102 INSPECTION REPORT

Save as PDF .
Permit No.:
YORK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Clear Report
Report No.:
GENERAL INFORMATION

Project/Site Name: Permit Issuance Date:
Site Address: Permit Expiration Date:
Site City, State, ZIP: Permit Type:
RP/Permittee Name: Site Municipality(ies):
RP/Permittee Address: Site County(ies):
RP/Permittee City, State, ZIP: Earth Disturbance: acres
RP/Permittee Email: Site Latitude:
Surface Water(s): Site Longitude: -
Special Protection? [J Yes [J] No Complaint Inspection? [ Yes [] No
Construction Stage: Activity:
Construction Sequence #: Weather:
Date Earth Disturbance Commenced: Tax Parcel ID(s):

Operator Name Operator Company Operator Email Operator Phone

INSPECTION INFORMATION

Inspection Date: Inspection Time: Cdam  [pm

Lead Inspector Name:

Inspector Email:

Inspector Title:

Inspector Phone:

Other Attendee(s):

Photographs Attached? [J Yes [ No

Was a representative of the project or permittee on-site during the inspection? [l Yes [ No

Representative Name: Email:
Representative Company: Phone:
Type of Inspection: [] Initial [] Follow-up (Previous Report # ) [ ] Final (NOT)

Brief description of the site and summary of observations:

Page 1 of 4
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Chapter 102 Inspection Report Report No.:

INSPECTION FINDINGS

No violations observed at this time.

Failure to implement and/or maintain E&S BMPs for earth disturbance (§§ 102.4(b)(1), 102.22(a)(1)).

Failure to develop and/or implement a written E&S Plan (§ 102.4(b)(2)).

Failure to have a person trained and experienced in E&S control methods develop an E&S Plan (§
102.4(b)(3)).

Failure to have the E&S Plan and/or inspection/monitoring reports on-site and available for review (§
102.4(b)(8)).

Failure of permittee to obtain all necessary approvals/permits from DEP/CCD prior to commencing earth
disturbance (§ 102.4(d)).

Failure to hold a pre-construction meeting and/or invite DEP/CCD staff and/or provide at least 7 days’
notice (§ 102.5(e)).

Failure of an operator to submit a co-permittee acknowledgement form (CSL § 402(b)).

Failure to prepare and/or implement and/or provide upon request a PPC Plan when required (§ 102.5(1)).

Failure to temporarily stabilize areas where there will be a cessation of earth disturbance activities for at
least 4 days (§ 102.22(b)).

Failure to complete or accurately complete visual site inspections as required by the permit, including color
photographs (CSL § 402(b)).

Failure to implement PCSM BMPs (SCMs) as specified in the approved PCSM Plan (§ 102.8(a)).

Failure to operate and maintain PCSM BMPs (SCMs) as specified in an approved PCSM Plan (§ 102.8(a)).

Failure to have the PCSM Plan, inspection reports, and/or monitoring records available for review (§
102.8(j)).

Failure to have a licensed professional or a designee present on-site during critical stages of PCSM BMPs
(SCMs) (§ 102.8(k)).

Failure to record an instrument for PCSM BMPs (SCMs) (§ 102.8(m)(2)).

Failure to meet riparian forest buffer criteria (§ 102.14(b)).

Failure to permanently stabilize a project site or any phase or stage thereof (§ 102.22(a)).

Failure to remove temporary E&S BMPs once permanent stabilization has been established (§
102.22(a)(1)).

Failure to obtain NPDES permit prior to commencing earth disturbance activity with at least one acre of
disturbance (§ 102.5(a)).

Failure to obtain E&S permit prior to commencing earth disturbance activity with at least 25 acres of
disturbance for timber harvesting and road maintenance (§ 102.5(b)).

Failure to obtain E&S permit prior to commencing earth disturbance activity with at least 5 acres of
disturbance for oil and gas activities (§ 102.5(c)).

Failure of activity not requiring a permit to comply with Chapter 102 requirements (§ 102.5(k)).

Failure to follow the approved construction sequence in an E&S or PCSM Plan (CSL § 402(b)).

Failure to submit a Notice of Termination (NOT) (§ 102.7(a)).

Unauthorized discharge of polluting substances to waters of the Commonwealth resulting in pollution (CSL
§ 401).

3
oo goo o o oo ooy oo oggo|ogoo)pg ) opogo;o

Failure to comply with the terms and conditions of a permit or order (CSL § 402(b)).

Page 2 of 4




3800-FM-BCW0271g Rev. 12/2024 Permit No.:
Chapter 102 Inspection Report Report No.:

aa.

[

Failure to remove building materials and/or wastes from the site for recycling or disposal in accordance
with DEP regulations as required by the permit (CSL § 402(b)).

(CSL § 402(b)).

Other:

During the inspection violations of Chapter 105 were observed and are identified in a separate Chapter 105
inspection report.

E&S BMPs were evaluated and appear to be functioning as designed.

bb. [ Failure to comply with DEP regulations or the Clean Streams Law (CSL § 611).
ce. [ Failure to take necessary measures to prevent pollutants from reaching waters of the Commonwealth (§
' 91.34(a)).
dd. [ Failure to notify DEP of new or expanded earth disturbance not identified in an NPDES permit application
' (§ 92a.24(b)).
ce. [] Failure to notify and/or obtain authorization from DEP/CCD for changes to NPDES permitted activities (§
' 92a.41(a)(12)).
f H Failure to minimize the extent and duration of the earth disturbance, maximize protection of existing
' drainage features and vegetation, and/or minimize soil compaction (§ 102.4(b)(4)).
H Failure to provide notification to DEP/CCD in writing at least 3 days prior to commencing bulk earth
99- disturbance activities as required by the permit (CSL § 402(b)).
hh, [ Failure to submit a complete SCM Construction Certification Form within 30 days of the completion of SCM
' construction as required by the permit. (CSL § 402(b)).
i [] Failure to submit a complete New Property Owner Notification Form to DEP/CCD for any property
' containing a PCSM SCM within 30 days of sale as required by the permit (CSL § 402(b)).
. ] Failure to submit a complete annual report to DEP/CCD by the deadline established in the permit (CSL §
I- 402(b)).
k. [] Failure of the permittee to use a qualified inspector for visual site inspections as required by the permit
[]
[]
Ll
Ll

PCSM SCMs were evaluated and appear to be functioning as designed.
[J Form 3800-FM-BCW0531a was used to document the PCSM SCM evaluation.

[l

There is a need for modifications to the E&S Plan, PCSM Plan, or permit coverage.

Describe:

Date Latest Annual Report Received:

COMPLIANCE ASSISTANCE RECOMMENDATIONS

Page 3 of 4
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Chapter 102 Inspection Report Report No.:

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS

NOTICE AND SIGNATURES

This report is official notification that a representative of the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has conducted an
inspection of your earth disturbance activity to determine compliance with 25 Pa. Code Chapter 102 and the Pennsylvania Clean
Streams Law. This representative may be an employee of a County Conservation District (CCD), which by delegation agreement with
DEP is authorized to investigate complaints, inspect earth disturbance activities and conduct compliance actions. Any violations
observed by DEP/CCD have been noted in this report and constitute unlawful conduct as defined in Section 611 of the Clean Streams
Law. Failure to take corrective actions to resolve the violations may result in administrative, civil and/or criminal penalties being
assessed by DEP as as specified at Section 602 of the Clean Streams Law. The Clean Streams Law provides for up to $10,000 per
day in civil penalties, up to $10,000 in summary criminal penalties, and up to $25,000 in misdemeanor criminal penalties for each
violation. This report does not constitute an Order or appealable action of DEP. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to grant or
imply immunity from legal action for any violation noted herein. For further information or assistance contact the DEP/CCD inspector.

The Project Site Representative’s signature acknowledges that they have read the report and were given an opportunity to discuss
the report with the inspector. The signature does not necessarily mean the signee agrees with the report. All comments by the
inspector are based on visual site observations and do not constitute professional practice under applicable law.

[] This report serves as a Compliance Notice (CN). [l This report serves as a Notice of Violation (NOV).
] A follow-up inspection will occur on or about:

Site Representative Signature Date Inspector Signature Date

CcC:

Page 4 of 4
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0
> CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Conserving Natural Resources for Our Future

October 28, 2025 PAC TECH DEFICIENCY
(PCSM INCLUDED) 10-22

«ApCompany»

«ApName»

«ApAddress»

«ApCity» «ApState» «ApZip»

RE: E&S and PCSM Plan Technical Deficiency Letter
«Project Name»
Permit # «Permit»
«MM__ Township»
York County

Dear (Applicant):

The York County Conservation District has reviewed the E&S and PCSM plans for the
above-referenced project and has identified the following technical deficiencies. The
Pennsylvania Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control Program Manual and the
Pennsylvania Stormwater Best Management Practices Manual include information that
may aid you in responding to some of the deficiencies listed below. The deficiencies are
based on applicable laws and regulations, and the guidance sets forth the DEP's
established means of satisfying the applicable regulatory and statutory requirements.

E&S Plan Technical Deficiencies

General
E&S Plan Planning & Design §102.4(b)(4)

Existing topographic features of the project site and the immediate surrounding
area §102.4(b)(5)(i)

Types, depth, slope, locations and limitations of the soils §102.4(b){5)(ii)

Past, present and proposed land uses and proposed alteration to project site
§102.4(b)(5)(iii)

Volume and rate of runoff from the project site and its upstream watershed
area §102.4(b)(5)(iv)

O
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Location of all surface waters and their classification under Chapter 93
§102.4(b)(5)(v)

Narrative description of the location and type of perimeter and onsite BMPs
§102.4(b)(5)(vi)

Sequence of BMP installation and removal §102.4(b)(5)(vii)
Supporting calculations and measurements §102.4(b)(5)(viii)
Plan drawings §102.4(b)(5)(ix)

Maintenance program §102.4(b)(5)(x)

Recycling or disposal of materials §102.4(b)(5)(xi)

Geologic formations/soil conditions that may have the potential to cause
pollution §102.4(b)(5)(xii)

Potential thermal impacts to surface waters §102.4(b)(5)(xiii)

E&S Plan designed and implemented to be consistent with PCSM Plan
§102.4(b)(5)(xiv)

Existing/proposed riparian forest buffers §102.4(b)(5)(xv)
Antidegradation Analysis §102.4(b)(6)

PA Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI) §102.6(a)(2)

PCSM Plan Technical Deficiencies

General PCSM Planning & Design §102.8(b)

Existing topographic features of the project site and the immediate surrounding
area §102.8(f)(1)

Types, depth, slope, locations and limitations of the soils and geologic formations

§102.8(f)(2)

Characteristics of the project site, including the past, present, and proposed land
uses and the proposed alteration to the project site §102.8(f)(3)

Net change in volume and rate of stormwater §102.8(f)(4)

Receiving surface waters §102.8(f)(5)



YORK COUNTY
CONSERVATION DISTRICT

(¥
2,

Conserving Natural Resources for Our Future

Written description of the PCSM BMPs §102.8(f)(6)

Sequence of PCSM BMP implementation or installation §102.8(f)(7)
Supporting calculations §102.8(f)(8)

Plan drawings §102.8(f)(9)

Long-term operation and maintenance schedule §102.8(f)(10)
Recycling or disposal of materials §102.8(f)(11)

Geologic formations or soil conditions §102.8(f)(12)

Potential thermal impacts §102.8(f)(13)

Riparian forest buffer management plan §102.8(f)(14)

Pre-development site characterization and assessment of soil and geology
§102.8(g)(1)

Site Restoration Project §102.8(n)
PCSM Spreadsheet — Volume Worksheet - §102.8(f)(8), §102.8(g)(2), & §102.8(g)(4)

Stormwater Analysis — Runoff Volume Questions 5-9 - §102.8(f)(8), §102.8(g)(2), &
§102.8(g)(4)

PCSM Spreadsheet — Rate Worksheet - §102.8(f)(8), §102.8(g)(3), & §102.8(g)(4)

Stormwater Analysis — Peak Rate Questions 5-9 - §102.8(f)(8), §102.8(g)(3), &
§102.8(g)(4)

PCSM Spreadsheet — Quality Worksheet - §102.8(f)(8), §102.8(g)(2), & §102.8(g)(4)

You must submit a response fully addressing each of the technical deficiencies set forth
above. Please note that this information must be received within thirty (30) calendar
days from the date of this letter, on or before (Date) or DEP may deny your PAG-02
NOI application. Alternatively, you may consider a voluntary withdrawal.

Please be advised that if your response does not satisfy the technical

deficiencies, in general your NOI or application will proceed to an Elevated
Review. If you do not believe the technical deficiencies can be fully addressed

O
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within the required timeframe, you should consider a voluntary withdrawal. If a
permit application is denied, there is no recovery of fees available; however, if you
voluntarily withdraw the NOI or application and then submit a new NOI or application for
the same project, previously paid disturbed acreage fees will be reapplied to the new
NOI or application.

If you believe that any of the stated deficiencies are not significant, instead of submitting
a response to that deficiency, you have the option of requesting that the District make a
permit decision based on the information you have already provided regarding the
subject matter of that deficiency. If you choose this option with regard to any deficiency,
you should explain and justify how your current submission satisfies that deficiency.

In addition to fully addressing all of the above technical deficiencies, the following
additional items must be provided and adequately addressed within 30 calendar days of
the date of this letter in order to continue processing your plans:

1) An updated Application for District Services.

2) A Fee for District Services in the amount of $(fee).

3) One set of both the revised E&S and PCSM plan drawings, E&S Module 1,
PCSM Module 2, E&S and PCSM narratives with the revised date on both the
plan drawings and the narratives.

4) An item-by-item response letter detailing how and where the below
deficiencies have been addressed.

The District also has the following suggestions for you to consider. While these are
not technical deficiencies related to 25 Pa. Code § 102 and will not result in a delay
of your permit application, they may assist you in avoiding potential problems or
delays in the implementation of your E&S plan during construction.

Suggestions

The PA DEP Erosion and Sediment Pollution Control Program Manual, the Pennsylvania
Stormwater Best Management Practices Manual, YCCD Standard Notes list, and other
helpful information are available on our District website at http://www.yorkccd.org under
the Erosion and Sediment Control tab. If you have any questions or wish to schedule a
meeting to discuss the above comments, please contact (District technician's name) at
ph. # 717-840-7430. The meeting must be scheduled within the 30 calendar days allotted
for your reply unless otherwise extended by the District.

Sincerely,



#0  YORK COUNTY
&>) CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Conserving Natural Resources for Our Future

(E&S Program Manager Name)
E&S Program Manager

cc: «MM_Engineer»
«MM_ Township»
File

O
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% E;;;lﬁz::em of . CHAPTER 102
%= | Environmental Protection NPDES PAG-02 GENERAL PERMIT
FACT SHEET

Revised 8/25/25

The checklists contained in this fact sheet are intended to provide guidance to staff reviewing the NOI or application but are not intended to be inclusive of all
administrative and technical considerations; staff may supplement the information in these checklists with additional factors prescribed under regulations.

| Applicant and F’roject Information

Applicant Name: Application No.:

Applicant Address: Project Name:

City, State, ZIP: Project Address:

County: City, State, ZIP:

Municipality: Receiving Water(s):

NOI Type: Chapter 93 Class.:

Project Site Area: acres Disturbance Area: acres

Project Description:

[] The entire project qualifies as a site restoration project. [] The project involves floodplain restoration or gravity wells

[] SPEED QP Name: QP Company:

DEP Coordination for PCSM:

The impervious area will increase by 50 acres or more from pre-construction condition to post-construction condition.

receiving surface water is impaired for water / flow variability or flow modifications / alterations.
The post-construction runoff volume for the 2-year/24-hour storm event exceeds 250,000 cubic feet (CF).

0o O

pre-construction runoff volume.

Reviews: Completeness Completed By:

The impervious area will increase by 25 acres or more from pre-construction condition to post-construction condition and the

The difference (post-construction minus pre-construction) in runoff volume for the 2-year/24-hour storm event exceeds 500% of the

E&S Technical Completed By:

E&S Standard Checklist [l E&S Expanded Checklist

PCSM Technical Completed By:

Recommendations and Signatures

Recommended Action Name / Signature Title

Date




s
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Pennsylvania

D f .
Er?\ﬁar';tnrpneenr:toal Protection Revised 8/25/25
NOI Tracking Sheet

Date NOI Received:

Correct Administrative Filing Fee Submitted?
Correct Disturbed Acreage Fee Submitted?
Correct District-Specific Fee(s) Submitted?

Upfront Processing Completion Due Date:

Upfront Processing Completion Date:

Completeness Review Start Date:

First Technical Review Start Date:

Second Technical Review Start Date:

NOI Enters Elevated Review?

o

Public Comments Were Received? '

o

Reviewer Comments:

1 These sections are required if public comments were received and/or site-specific conditions
were added to an individual permit.




;}? "De;';;"r’tar‘ﬁem of . CHAPTER 102 Revised 8/25/25
=1 | Environmental Protection NPDES PAG-02 GENERAL PERMIT
FACT SHEET
Reviewed By: Office:
| PAG-02 COMPLETENESS REVIEW CHECKLIST
COMPLETENESS ITEM TRUE | FALSE N/A Citation

1 All applicable sections of the NOI (3800-PM-BCW0405b) are complete.
a. There are no proposed discharges to special protection waters.
b. The project will not disturb soils with pollutant concentrations exceeding the
Chapter 250 MSCs (or exceptions apply).
c. If any portion of the site is in an impaired watershed (including Chesapeake
Bay), the applicant is proposing to use non-discharge alternatives or ABACT
BMPs.
d. The Compliance History section appears to be accurate and there are no
conditions per the SOP that would preclude eligibility for compliance history.
§ 102.6(a)(1)
e. The person who signed the NOI is either: 1) a responsible corporate officer
(president, vice president, secretary, treasurer, or manager authorized to make
decisions); 2) a general partner or proprietor; or 3) a principal executive officer
or ranking elected official.
f.  The Total Area of Earth Disturbance as reported in the Project Site and Earth
Disturbance Information Section of the NOI appears to be accurate based on
the LOD shown on E&S Plan Drawings.
g. The applicant is not proposing to use floodplain restoration or gravity injection
wells as PCSM SCMs.
2 The Administrative Filing Fee ($500) and CCD-specific fees were submitted (as
. § 102.6(b)(1)
applicable).
3 The correct Disturbed Acreage Fee was submitted ($100 x Total Acres Earth
Disturbance reported in the Project Site and Earth Disturbance Information Section § 102.6(b)(1)
of the NOI, rounded to the nearest whole acre).
4 The County Notification Form (3800-FM-BCW0271b) has been submitted. § 102.6(a)(1)
a. The county has signed the form. '
5 The Municipal Notification Form (3800-FM-BCW0271c) has been submitted.
a. The municipality has signed the form. § 102.6(2)(1)
6 Proof of county and/or municipal receipt of notification forms was submitted. § 102.6(a)(1)
7 A valid PNDI receipt was submitted.
a. The receipt is not expected to expire prior to anticipated authorization of permit § 102.6(a)(2)
coverage.
b. The receipt is a final (not draft) receipt.
8 PNDI clearance letter(s) from the appropriate agencies were submitted. § 102.6(a)(2)
9 E&S Module 1 (3800-PM-BCW0406a) was submitted.
a. All applicable questions in Module 1 have been completed. § 102.6(2)(1)
10 Final E&S Plan Drawings were submitted (not identified as "preliminary").

a. E&S BMPs shown on Drawings align with BMPs identified in Module 1.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ix)

b. The Drawings include existing and proposed topography (including any
temporary contours) with appropriate contour labels.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(i)

c. The Drawings include the project site boundary.

d. The Drawings include the limit of earth disturbance within the project site.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)

e. The Drawings show receiving surface water(s) and watershed boundaries, if
applicable, within the project site and floodway or floodplain.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(v)

f.  The Drawings identify all discharge points.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ix)

g. The Drawings show the location of all BMPs and drainage areas to the BMPs
as applicable.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(vi)

h. The Drawings show existing and proposed utilities and site improvements.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)




The Drawings show existing and proposed riparian buffer(s), if applicable.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(xv)

The Drawings show proposed off-site support activities, if applicable.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(iii)

k. The Drawings provide for protection of infiltration PCSM SCMs until drainage
areas are completely stabilized, if applicable.
I.  The Drawings provide a sequence of BMP installation and removal in relation to § 102.4(b)(5)(vii)
the scheduling of earth disturbance activities, prior to, during and after earth
disturbance activities.
m. The Drawings (or separate narrative) identify a maintenance program which
provides for the operation and maintenance of BMPs and the inspection of § 102.4(b)(5)(x)
BMPs on a weekly basis and after each stormwater event.
n. The Drawings (or separate narrative) identify procedures which ensure that
proper measures for the recycling or disposal of materials associated with or § 102.4(b)(5)(xi)
from the project site will be undertaken.
0. The Drawing(s) show the Avoidance Measures specified on the signed PNDI § 102.4(c)
receipt, if applicable.
p. The Drawing(s) show E&S BMP construction or installation details. § 102.4(b)(5)(ix)
11 E&S Standard Worksheets (or equivalent) and supporting calculations were
submitted. § 102.4(b)(5)(viii)
12 PCSM Module 2 (3800-PM-BCWO0406b) was submitted.
a. All applicable questions in Module 2 have been completed. § 102.6(a)(1)
b. A printout or file containing DEP's Pre-Development Site Characterization
(PDSC) Spreadsheet was submitted.
13 Final PCSM Plan Drawings were submitted (not identified as "preliminary").
a. PCSM SCMs shown on Drawings align with SCMs identified in Module 2 and § 102.8(f)(9)
DEP's PCSM Spreadsheet (as applicable).
b. The Drawing(s) include existing and proposed topography with appropriate § 102.8(7(1)
contour labels.
c. The Drawing(s) include the project site boundary and limit of disturbance. § 102.8(7(3)
d. The Drawing(s) show receiving surface water(s) and watershed boundaries, if
applicable, within the project site and floodway or floodplain. § 102.8(f)(5)
e. The Drawing(s) identify all discharge points and points of analysis. § 102.8(f)(9)
f.  The Drawing(s) show the location of all SCMs with identifiers cross-referenced § 102.8((6)
to PCSM Module 2.
g. Details were provided for all PCSM SCMs. § 102.8(f)(9)
h. The Drawing(s) show existing and proposed utilities and site improvements. § 102.8(7(3)
i.  The Drawing(s) show existing and proposed riparian buffer(s), if applicable. § 102.8(H(14)
j. The Drawing(s) show proposed off-site support activities, if applicable. § 102.8(f)(3)
k. The Drawing(s) show the Avoidance Measures specified on the signed PNDI
receipt, if applicable. § 102.8(7)(15)
I.  The Drawing(s) show the sequence of PCSM SCM implementation and identify § 102.8(7(7)
a schedule of inspections for critical stages of SCM installation.
m. l’:selfj)lrj?:-/mg(s) provide a long-term operation and maintenance (O&M) § 102.8(7(10)
n. The Drawing(s) provide procedures for recycling or disposing of materials. § 102.8(f)(11)
0. The Drawing(s) show sensitive features including sinkholes, surface § 102.8(7(2)
depressions, soil contamination hot spots, and wetlands, if applicable.
p. The Drawing(s) show the location of test pits or borings used for infiltration § 102.8(g)(1)
testing as cross-referenced to the PDSC Spreadsheet.
g. The Drawings show the location of all SCMs and drainage areas to the SCMs § 102.8(7(9)
as applicable.
14 SCM design calculations were submitted (e.g., hydrographs and other model output § 102.8(f)(8)
or calculations).
15 Pre- and post-construction runoff volumes were calculated using DEP's PCSM

Spreadsheet - Volume Worksheet or stormwater analysis calculations were
submitted that quantify the pre- and post-construction runoff volumes and pollutant
loads up to the 2-year/24-hour storm.

§ 102.8(g)(2)




16

A printout or file containing DEP's PCSM Spreadsheet - Volume Worksheet was
submitted and completed in full.

a. Calculations were provided that demonstrate how the net change in volume up
to the 2-year/24-hour storm will be managed or how an Act 167 or alternative
design standard will be met through SCMs.

§ 102.8(9)(2)

17

A printout or file containing DEP's PCSM Spreadsheet — Rate Worksheet was
submitted and completed in full (the complete worksheet rather than the Summary
of Peak Rates table was completed ).

a. Calculations were provided to quantify pre- and post-construction peak rates for
the 2-, 10-, 50-, and 100-year/24-hour storms.

b. Calculations were provided that demonstrate how the net change in rate for the
2-, 10-, 50-, and 100-year/24-hour storms will be managed or how an Act 167 or
alternative design standard will be met through SCMs.

§ 102.8(g)(3)

18

A printout or file containing DEP's PCSM Spreadsheet — Quality Worksheet was
submitted.

§ 102.8(9)(2)

19

A wetland determination report was submitted if E&S Module 1 identified hydric
soils.

a. Wetlands were identified on-site.

b. A wetland delineation report was submitted with a map identifying the wetland
boundaries on the project site.

§ 102.4(b)(3)(v)

20

An Act 537 sewage planning approval letter was submitted.

§ 102.6(a)(1)

21

An Act 2 release of liability letter was submitted (applicable if the Project Site and
Earth Disturbance Information section of the NOI indicates the site is enrolled or was
previously enrolled in the Act 2 program).

§ 102.6(a)(1)

22

Test pit / boring logs for the pre-development site characterization were submitted.

§ 102.8(9)(1)

23

Phase | or Il Environmental Site Assessment(s) (ESA(s)) were submitted.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)

24

Soil pollutant analytical data were submitted.

a. Soil contamination is known or suspected at the project site.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)

25

If contamination is present on-site, a map showing the extent of soil contamination
has been submitted.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)

26

A map showing the area investigated for pre-development infiltration capabilities,
which corresponds to the area identified in the PDSC Spreadsheet, has been
submitted.

§ 102.8(9)(1)

27

If the site is in an active karst area, a geotechnical report has been submitted to
document subsurface conditions on-site.

§ 102.8(g)(1)

28

One or more MRC SCMs is proposed.

a. For MRC SCMs meeting the Simplified MRC Design Standards, an MRC
Simplified Design Spreadsheet has been completed and submitted.

b. For MRC SCMs not meeting the Simplified MRC Design Standards, the MRC
Spreadsheet has been completed and submitted.

§ 102.8(f)(8)

29

If the applicant is a private business, legal documentation identifying members,
owners, partners, etc. has been submitted.

§ 102.6(a)(1)

30

Erosion Potential (EP) Analysis Form(s) (3800-FM-BCWO0271h) were submitted for
each discharge point (DP) expected to receive concentrated flows during and
following construction (unless exceptions apply).

a. Color photos of proposed flow paths have been attached to the form(s).

b. Critical section(s) of flow paths where EP Analysis has been completed are
shown on E&S and/or PCSM Drawings.

c. Calculations documenting peak discharge rate from SCMs at the 10-year/24-
hour storm have been submitted.

d. Calculations documenting the maximum velocity or shear stress expected at
critical sections have been submitted.

§ 102.4(c)

31

If there will be an increase in volume, rate, or pollutant loads to an MS4 or CSS, the
MS4/CSS Notification Form (3800-FM-BCW0271f) or equivalent has been submitted
and signed by the MS4/CSS permittee acknowledging the increase.

§ 102.6(a)(1)

32

One or more level spreaders are proposed where the level spreader will not result in
a direct discharge to a surface water.




a. Calculations have been submitted demonstrating sheet flow immediately below
the level spreader (flow depth of less than 0.1 foot).

b. An EP Analysis has been submitted for the flow path below the level
spreader(s).

§ 102.4(c)

Reviewer Comments:




ér'? Be;';;':;;‘:em of ' CHAPTER 102 Revised 8/25/25
i=1 | Environmental Protection NPDES PAG_02 GENERAL PERMIT
FACT SHEET
Reviewed By: Office:
Date of Original E&S Plan Drawings: Date of Final Approved E&S Plan Drawings:
| STANDARD E&S TECHNICAL REVIEW CHECKLIST
REVIEW ITEM COMPLIES | DEFICIENT N/A Citation

1 The E&S Plan was prepared by a person trained and experienced in E&S control
methods and techniques applicable to the size and scope of the project being
designed.

§ 102.4(b)(3)

4| 2 Existing topographic features of the project site and the immediate surrounding area
are provided.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i) Question 1 (describe existing topographic features) is complete.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

i) Mapping is legible.
i) Existing contours are shown.

i) Land cover types are shown.

iv) Existing improvements (e.g., roads, buildings, utilities) are shown.

v) Sufficient surrounding areas (outside project site) are shown.

(
(
(
(
(
(

vi) A mapping symbols legend and north arrow are shown.

(vii) A location map (e.g., USGS topo map) is provided.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(i)

4| 3 The types, depth, slope, locations and limitations of the soils are addressed.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i) The soils map table (Question 2.a) is complete.

(i) Site-specific soil limitations are described in Question 2.b and these
limitations are identified on E&S Plan Drawings.

(i) Hydric soils are indicated in Question 2.a.

(a) A wetland determination (report) is attached to the module.

(b) A wetland delineation report is attached to the module.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) Soil boundaries clearly shown on plan maps

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ii)

% | 4 The characteristics of the earth disturbance activity, including the past, present, and
proposed land uses and the proposed alteration to the project site are addressed.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i) Question 3 (past, present and proposed land uses) is adequately
addressed (including identification of historical industrial uses, dumps,
orchards, mining areas, etc. if applicable)

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) Project site boundary and limit of disturbance are shown.

(i)  Proposed countours/grades are shown.

(i) Waterways and proposed stormwater control measures are shown.

(iv) Proposed improvements (i.e., roads, buildings, utilities) are shown.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(iii)

4 | 5 The volume and rate of runoff from the project area and its upstream watershed area
are described.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i)  Question 4 (describe the volume and rate of runoff and the management of
the runoff) is adequately addressed.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i)  Flow paths for concentrated runoff flows are shown all the way to surface
waters (including discharges to storm sewers).

(i)  Critical sections of flow paths where EP Analyses were completed are
shown.

(i)  Off-site drainage drainage areas and diversions for off-site stormwater are
shown.

c. Erosion Potential (EP) Analysis:

§ 102.4(b)(5)(iv)




(i) Al EP Analyses demonstrate that calculated shear or velocity will be less
than allowable shear or velocity at critical sections of concentrated flow
paths during construction.

6 The location of all surface waters of this Commonwealth which may receive runoff

within or from the project site and their classification under Chapter 93 is provided.

a. NOI (Stormwater Discharge Information):

(i)  All surface waters that will receive discharges are identified.

(i) The Chapter 93 existing uses of all surface waters are identified.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i)  All existing surface waters within or adjacent to the site are shown on
drawings and are labeled.

(i)  All existing wetlands and springs are shown on drawings.

(i)  For projects adjacent to surface waters the known (FEMA) or assumed (50-
foot) floodway is shown.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(v)

A narrative description of the location and type of perimeter and on-site BMPs used
before, during and after the earth disturbance activity is provided.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i) Question 5 (BMP table) has been completed.

(i)  The type and number of BMPs and deviations from the E&S Manual
reported in E&S Module 1 match E&S Plan Drawings.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(vi)

A sequence of BMP installation and removal in relation to the scheduling of earth
disturbance activities, prior to, during and after earth disturbance activities that
ensure the proper functioning of all BMPs is provided.

a. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) A complete and site-specific sequence of BMP installation is provided.

(i) Activities are planned to limit exposed areas.

(i) Removal of all temporary BMPs is addressed.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(vii)

Supporting calculations and measurements and Plan Drawings are provided.

a. Stabilized Construction Entrance(s):

(i) Locations are shown on Drawings.

(i) Complete details are shown on Drawings.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ix)

b. Sediment Barriers:

(i) Locations are shown on Drawings.

(i) Slope lengths are shown on Drawings.

(iv) Complete details are shown on Drawings.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(ix)

c. Channels:

=

i) Locations are shown on Drawings.
i) Drainage areas are shown on Drawings.

=

Contours and grades are shown on Drawings.

v) Peak flow calculations are provided.

(
(
(
(iv) Complete details are shown on Drawings.
(
(
(

vi) Capacity and freeboard calculations are provided.
vii) Protective lining calculations are provided.

102.4(b)(5)(viii)
and (ix)

d. Sediment Basins:

i) Locations are shown on Drawings.
i) Contours are shown on Drawings.

i) Drainage areas are shown on Drawings.

iv) Complete berm and outlet details are shown on Drawings.

vi) Discharge to surface waters or approved alternative.

i
vii) Capacity calculations are provided.

viii) Discharge calculations are provided.

(
(
(
(
(v) Cleanout information is provided.
(
(
(
(

ix) Dewatering calculations are provided.

102.4(b)(5)(viii)
and (ix)

e. Sediment Traps:

=

i) Locations are shown on Drawings.
i) Contours are shown on Drawings.

=

iv) Complete berm and outlet details are shown on Drawings.

(
(
(i) Drainage areas are shown on Drawings.
(
(

v) Cleanout information is provided.

102.4(b)(5)(viii)
and (ix)




(vi) Discharge to surface waters or approved alternative.

(vii) Capacity calculations are provided.

(viii) Discharge calculations are provided.

%= f. Outlet Protection:
(i) Locations are shown on Drawings. 102 4(§)§(5)(viii)
(i) Complete details are shown on Drawings. .and (iX)
(i) Design calculations are provided.
4 J. Inlet Protection:
(i) Locations are shown on Drawings. 102.4(b)(5)(vii)
(i) Complete details are shown on Drawings. .and (iX)
(i) Drainage areas are shown on Drawings.
4= h. Other BMPs:
(i) Locations are shown on Drawings. § 102.4(b)(5)(x)
(i) Complete details are shown on Drawings. '
(iii) Design calculations are provided.
4 i. Temporary Stabilization:
(i) Seed type and seeding rate are specified.
(i)  Liming rate is specified. § 102.4(b)(5)(x)
(iii) Fertilizer type and application rate are specified. '
(v)  Mulch type and application rate are specified.
(vi) Other type and rate are specified.
4 j. Permanent Stabilization:
(i) Seed type and seeding rate are specified.
(i)  Liming rate is specified.
(iii) Fertilizer type and application rate are specified. § 102.4(b)(5)(ix)
(iv) Mulch type and application rate are specified.
(v) Other type and rate are specified.
(vi) Topsoil replacement procedures are specified.
10 A maintenance program, which provides for the operation and maintenance of BMPs
and the inspection of BMPs on a weekly basis and after each stormwater event,
including the repair or replacement of BMPs to ensure effective and efficient
operation must be addressed. The program must provide for completion of a written
report documenting each inspection and all BMP repair, or replacement and
a. [E&S Plan Drawings:
(i) A BMP inspection schedule is provided.
(i)  Maximum sediment storage elevations in BMPs are specified.
(i) Timeframes for completing specific maintenance and repairs for each type § 1024(b)(5)()
of proposed BMP are provided.
(iv) The maximum sediment storage elevation/level in BMPs is specified.
(v) Site stabilization repair specifications are provided.
(vi) Disposal directions for sediment removed from BMPs are provided.
(vii) Note(s) provided that require written documentation of inspection and repair
or replacement of BMPs by contractor.
11 Procedures which ensure that the proper measures for the recycling or disposal of
materials associated with or from the project site will be undertaken in accordance
with this title must be identified.
a. E&S Plan Drawings:
(I) P.rojec.t construction.wast.es are identified. . . § 102.4(b)(5)(xi)
(i) Directions for recycling/disposal of construction wastes are provided (see
Standard Note 10 in Appendix C of E&S Manual).
(i) E&S BMPs are provided for soil/rock disposal and borrow areas.
(iv) An E&S Plan has been submitted for all identified off-site support areas
(disposal and borrow areas).
12 Identification of natural occurring geologic formations or soil conditions that may have

the potential to cause pollution during earth disturbance activities and include BMPs
to avoid or minimize potential pollution and its impacts from the formations is
provided.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i)  Question 18 has been completed.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

§ 102.4(b)(5)(xii)




(i) Instructions for proper handling and/or disposal of all materials that could
cause pollution are provided.

(i) Typical details are provided for proper handling and/or disposal of all such
materials.

(i) The locations of all such materials are clearly shown on Drawings.

13 The applicant has identified potential thermal impacts to surface waters of this
Commonwealth from the earth disturbance activity including BMPs to avoid, minimize
or mitigate potential pollution from thermal impacts.

a. E&S Module 1:

(i)  Question 19 is complete and analyzes how thermal impacts will be avoided.

b. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) BMPs are identified on Drawings to minimize thermal impacts.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(xiii)

14 The E&S plan has been planned, designed, and implemented to be consistent with
the PCSM Plan under § 102.8 (relating to PCSM requirements).

a. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) Overall plan supports the managing of stormwater for E&S during earth
disturbance activities.

(i) BMPs are compatible with, and can be integrated into, structural and non-
structural PCSM SCMs.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(xiv)

15 Identification of existing and proposed riparian forest buffers.

a. E&S Plan Drawings:

(i) Existing and proposed riparian forest buffers are shown on the Drawings.

§ 102.4(b)(5)(xv)

16 PNDI clearance letters have been submitted (required prior to approval if applicable).

§ 102.6(a)(2)

Reviewer Comments:
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1 Pre-Development Site Characterization (PDSC):

a. A minimum of 4 test pits and/or soil borings were completed across the project
site (or 2 were completed and meet exception criteria).

b. The pre-development site characterization considered the entire project site, not
just area within the LOD.

c. The locations of test pits or soil borings and infiltration tests are identified on
PCSM Plan Drawings.

d. Exclusions identified in the PDSC Spreadsheet were reflected on PCSM Plan
Drawing(s).

e. The exclusions selected by the applicant are appropriate or reasonable.

f.  The project site is within 0.5 mile of identified sinkholes and closed depressions
on DCNR’s published maps of sinkholes and karst features or within 0.5 mile of
a “Karst Feature” on DEP’s eMapPA.

g. The geotechnical report evaluated the potential for sinkholes and infiltration
capabilities on-site.

h.  Test pits or soil borings and infiltration testing were completed if the overburden
on-site is at least 50 feet or the overburden is at least 33 feet and sinkhole risk
is low.

i.  The PDSC Spreadsheet indicates the infiltration test location frequency was at
least 1 per 40,000 SF or the frequency was between 0.5 and 1 and the
coefficient of variability (CV) was sufficiently low (<= 0.5) to allow a professional
to determine whether additional tests were warranted.

j. The PDSC Spreadsheet indicates that additional infiltration tests are
recommended.

k. A professional attached a justification to Module 2 for not completing additional
tests and the justification is technically sound.

2 Stormwater Analysis:

a. All pre- and post-construction stormwater runoff was accounted for in the
stormwater analysis (i.e., the selected POAs account for all runoff from the
LOD).

§ 102.8(g)(1)

§ 102.8(9)(2)

b. Post-construction drainage areas to SCMs and undetained areas are clearly
shown on PCSM Plan Drawings.

§ 102.8(f)(15)

c. Curve numbers and land covers are based on TR-55 or technically sound
justification for other curve numbers has been provided.

d. The precipitation depth for the 2-year/24-hour storm event is based on NOAA
Atlas 14 or other reputable sources.

§ 102.8(g)(4)

e. All pervious non-forested pre-construction land cover is identified as meadow.

f.  If all pervious non-forested pre-construction land cover is not identified as
meadow, one of the exceptions at § 102.8(g)(2)(i) applies.

§ 102.8(g)(2)(i)

g. Atleast 20% of existing impervious to be disturbed is treated as meadow in the
pre-construction condition.

h. If at least 20% of existing impervious to be disturbed is not treated as meadow
in the pre-construction condition, one of the exceptions at §§ 102.8(g)(2)(ii) or

(iii) applies.

§ 102.8(g)(2)(ii)

i.  Calculations were provided to demonstrate the net change in volume up to the 2-
year/24-hour storm event and the calculations are technically sound, or the
PCSM Spreadsheet, Volume Worksheet was submitted.

§ 102.8(g)(2)

j. A volume reduction standard contained in an approved and current Act 167 Plan
was used, and the reviewer has confirmed that 1) the Act 167 Plan was
approved within the past five years, and 2) the standard from the Plan was
applied appropriately.

§ 102.8(9)(2)




An alternative design standard has been proposed for managing the net change
in volume and an adequate demonstration has been made that the alternative
standard is at least as stringent as management of the net change up to the 2-
year/24-hour storm.

§ 102.8(g)(2)(iv)

The PCSM Spreadsheet, Quality Worksheet was submitted, demonstrating
management of the net change in water quality (pollutant loading) up to the 2-
year/24-hour storm event.

§ 102.8(g)(2)

Calculations were provided to demonstrate the net change in peak rates for the
2, 10, 50, and 100-year/24-hour storm events and the calculations are
technically sound, or the PCSM Spreadsheet, Rate Worksheet was submitted.

§ 102.8(9)(3)

Rate requirements contained in an approved and current Act 167 Plan was
used, and the reviewer has confirmed that 1) the Act 167 Plan was approved
within the past five years, and 2) the standard from the Plan was applied
appropriately.

§ 102.8(9)(3)

An alternative design standard has been proposed for managing the net change
in peak rates and an adequate demonstration has been made that the
alternative standard is at least as stringent as management of the net change
for the 2, 10, 50, and 100-year/24-hour storm events.

§ 102.8(g)(3)(iii)

The Rational Method (including Modified Rational Method and Universal
Rational Method) was used to determine pre- or post-construction volumes or
peak rates.

The applicant demonstrated that use of the Rational Method results in a peak
rate control SCM footprint and storage capacity that is greater than or equal to
SCS/NRCS hydrograph methods.

§ 102.8(g)(4)

PCSM SCMs:

a.

All proposed PCSM SCMs have been designed in accordance with the
Stormwater BMP Manual.

§ 102.11(a)(2)

Minor deviations from the Stormwater BMP Manual were proposed that were
justified by the designer and in the reviewer's judgment can be approved without
considering the SCM an Alternative SCM.

One or more SCMs were proposed that are not identified in the Stormwater
BMP Manual but are on DEP's list of Approved Alternative PCSM SCMs.

One or more SCMs were proposed that are not identified in either the
Stormwater BMP Manual or DEP's list of Approved Alternative PCSM SCMs.

§ 102.11(b)

There will be discharges to waters with existing or designated uses of HQ or EV
or waters impaired for siltation; turbidity; TSS; algae; eutrophication; nutrients;
flow regime modification; and/or habitat alterations (including the Chesapeake
Bay).

The SCMs will individually or collectively eliminate or manage the net change in
volume and pollutant loads up to the 2-year/24-hour storm for the entire area of
disturbance.

§ 102.8(h)

SCM design calculations appear reasonable and support the volume, WQ, and
rate control credit claimed in the PCSM Spreadsheet or alternative analysis.

SCM design calculations consider all flows routed to the SCM from the LOD,
project site, and off-site, as applicable.

Non-structural volume management credits were claimed in the PCSM
Spreadsheet, Volume Worksheet.

Separate calculations for non-structural volume management credits are
provided and are based on the Stormwater BMP Manual or otherwise have a
sound technical basis.

Non-structural water quality (WQ) management credits were claimed in the
PCSM Spreadsheet, Quality Worksheet.

Separate calculations for non-structural WQ management credits are provided
and are based on the Stormwater BMP Manual or otherwise have a sound
technical basis.

A manufactured treatment device (MTD) or other water quality treatment system
is proposed.

WQ management credits for an MTD were calculated on the basis of median
outflow concentrations (MOCs) for pollutants that are expected for the project's
design flow rate.

The inspection and O&M frequencies and requirements for each SCM as
provided in PCSM Plan Drawings or a separate narrative are reasonable.

§ 102.11(a)(2)




One or more infiltration-based SCMs are proposed.

The PCSM Plan Drawings specify the need to protect the infiltrating surface
from compaction during construction and permanently stabilize the SCM's
drainage area prior to constructing the SCM.

The PCSM Plan Drawings specify the need to conduct confirmation testing for
infiltration capabilities prior to completing infiltration-based SCMs when the SCM
is converted from an E&S BMP or when the infiltrating surface has been
compacted or is not protected.

PCSM Plan Drawings or a separate planting plan shows deep-rooted vegetation
(generally plug plantings, shrubs, etc.) in lieu of or addition to seed mixes where
the PCSM Spreadsheet provides evapotranspiration (ET) credit for a vegetated
SCM.

Critical stages of PCSM SCM construction or installation are identified on plan
drawings and are appropriate for the type(s) of SCM(s) proposed.

§ 102.8(F)(7)

4 Managed Release Concept (MRC) SCMs:

a.

The PDSC Spreadsheet indicates options other than infiltration should be
considered.

There are constraints on the project site other than karst and limited infiltration
rates that may justify the use of MRC SCMs.

Alternatives to MRC (e.g., riparian forest buffers, capture and use SCMs) were
evaluated and deemed to be infeasible.

PCSM Plan Drawings substantiate that the maximum drainage area (1 acre),
soil media depth (2 feet with 1-foot IWS), and other standards are met for SCMs
reported on the MRC Simplified Design Spreadsheet.

For SCMs reported on the MRC Simplified Design Spreadsheet, a diversion or
bypass is shown on PCSM Plan Drawings to route storms exceeding the 2-
year/24-hour storm around the MRC SCM to a rate control SCM.

PCSM Plan Drawings substantiate that the design standards are met for SCMs
reported on the MRC Spreadsheet.

Calculations are provided to demonstrate that the 2-year/24-hour post-
construction peak rate is managed back to the 1-year/24-hour pre-construction
peak rate within the MRC SCM or a downstream rate control SCM for the MRC
drainage area.

Calculations are provided to demonstrate that the controlled release through the
underdrain orifice will meet the 0.02 cfs/equivalent impervious acre standard.

MRC credits from the appropriate MRC spreadsheets have been accurately
entered into the PCSM Spreadsheet, Volume Worksheet.

§ 102.11(a)(2)

5 Riparian Buffers:

a. The applicant has proposed a riparian buffer or riparian forest buffer as a PCSM
SCM. §102.14
b. A riparian forest buffer management plan is attached and is generally consistent
with § 102.14.
c. The applicant has completed an equivalency demonstration in lieu of
establishing or protecting a riparian buffer or riparian forest buffer.
d. The equivalency demonstration is consistent with DEP guidance and
worksheets 12, 13, 14 and 15 have been completed accurately.
e. An offset riparian forest buffer is proposed due to proposed disturbance within
100 feet of a surface water designated for HQ or EV.
f.  The offset riparian forest buffer is proposed in the same drainage list as the
project site and is shown on PCSM Plan Drawings. 35PS. §
g. The offset riparian forest buffer will have an area at least as large as the riparian 691.402(c)
forest buffer on the project site to be disturbed and will be a minimum of 50 feet
wide.
h.  The applicant has provided written authorization from the off-site property owner
to establish an offset riparian forest buffer.
i.  PCSM Plan Drawings show a level spreader along the width of the riparian
forest buffer if concentrated or shallow concentrated flow is expected to form
upstream of the buffer.
6 EP Analysis:
a. Critical sections of flow paths have been identified correctly.
b. Calculations were provided for SCM outflow discharge rates at the 10-year/24-

hour storm and appear to be accurate.




c. Maximum allowable velocity and/or sheer reported for critical sections are
reasonable and are based on reputable sources.

d. Calculations for maximum velocity and/or sheer appear to be accurate based on
proper Manning's "n" value and other input parameters.

e.  Where calculated maximum velocity or shear exceeds maximum allowable

velocity or sheet, improvements to flow paths are proposed.

§ 102.4(c)

7 Post-Construction Stormwater Discharges to Wetlands:

a.

Modeling and calculations supporting the values reported in PCSM Module 2 for
pre- and post-construction volumes and ponding depths appear reasonable.

The wetlands receiving stormwater discharges are EV wetlands.

The post-construction change in ponding depth for the 2-year/24-hour storm
event (or greater) is less than 50% of the pre-construction ponding depth.

Discharges to wetlands will be via sheet flow only.

Due to grading or other reasons, the potential exists in the reviewer's judgment
for long-term detrimental impacts to wetland hydrology that should be evaluated
by a wetland scientist.

§ 102.8(g)(6)

8 Temperature Impacts:

a. A peak rate control SCM is proposed that will receive stormwater from a
drainage area containing more than 25% impervious surface that exceeds 10%
of the receiving surface water’'s watershed area.

b. A Wet Basin or Engineered Stormwater Treatment Wetland is proposed that
does not include shading and/or a reversed slope outlet pipe.

c. Animpervious undetained area exceeds 10% of the receiving water’s watershed
area.

d. A quantitative thermal impact analysis has been submitted and demonstrates

there will not be a thermal impact to surface waters from the project.

§ 102.8(f)(13)

Reviewer Comments:




Version History
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Added a "Show Deficiencies" button on each Completeness Review checklist that opens a list of
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